

# Kitt Ross

+61(0)450 915 341 / +44(0) 79671098831  
ross.kitt@gmail.com  
<http://au.linkedin.com/in/kittross>

Kitt is an experienced production co-ordinator with excellent logistics, budgeting and crew liaison skills. He has management expertise in working with teams and individuals, enabling a high level of communication and understanding.

Within Film, Kitt has begun to develop valuable skills and experience on set and understanding the wider network of industries that surround the world of film. By seeking work with Australia's top Production Designers, Art Directors and Set Decorators, Kitt is honing his expertise and becoming a versatile member of the Art Dept. Over the last 2 years Kitt has tried his hand within the Electrics Dept and is seeking out working with experienced gaffers and competent electricians to learn the art of the lighting world

Kitt is comfortable working in any high-pressure environment, organising multiple international projects concurrently while maintaining professional dedication to the task.

## Skills

**Crew co-ordination**  
**IT professional**  
**Event management**

**Problem solving**  
**Film set exposure**  
**Tour management**

## Employment

**International Logistics Agent at EwePack / The Ultimate Fighting Championship**  
February 2018 – present

**Stage Manager at Melbourne Music Week / City of Melbourne**  
November 2017, November 2018, November 2019, Dec 2021

**Tour Support / Music Booking Agent at Akum Agency**  
November 2015 – present

**Crew and Training Manager at First Class Crew**  
February 2012 – August 2014 (2 years 6 months)

**Technical Production Field Operations at Woodford Folk Festival, Queensland**  
December 2011 - January 2013 (2 consecutive years)

**Crew Co-ordinator at The Australian World Music Expo (AWME) 2011-2015**  
November 2011 – November 2015 (5 consecutive years)

## Licenses & Certifications

**Forklift Truck TLILIC2001A** Foresite, Worksafe License  
000133704601 Nov 2012

**Elevating Work Platform -VL SL BL**, EWP Association,  
License 454739 May 2012

**Car / Motorcycle**

**PADI Dive Master,**

PADI; Asia Divers. License 270946

**TESOL Certificate,**

TEFL International Kolkata, INDIA

**CompTIA A+**, Bluescreen IT, Plymouth

## Education

**The University of Manchester.**

2:2, Computer Science. BSc

**Clacton County High School.**

4 A Levels, Computer Science, Maths, English Literature and Language, General Studies.

## Film & Television

**Crazy Fun Park 2022**

4<sup>th</sup> Electrical Assistant – w/ Matty Begg

**Woody WoodPecker 2021**

Additional LX – w/ Chris Dewhurst

**Shanteram – 2021**

Additional LX – w/ Crispian Hayler

**5 Bedrooms S3 2021**

4<sup>th</sup> Electrical Assistant – w/ Matty Begg

**Fires 2021**

Set Dresser - Jo Ford

**Lie With Me 2021**

Set Dresser - Penny Southgate

**Clickbait 2020**

Construction Buyer - Marita Mussett

**Road To Boston 2019**

Vehicle Co-Ordinator - Paddy Reardon.

**Halifax Retribution 2019**

Art Dept. Runner - Penny Southgate.

**Utopia 2019**

AV Tech Standby - James Clark

**The Dry 2019**

Swing Gang - Tao Weis.

**Dirty Dancing 2019**

Set Dec Assist - Rolland Pike

**My Life Is Murder 2019**

Art Dept. Runner - Paddy Reardon.

**5 Bedrooms S1 2019,**

Art Dept. Assistant - Robbie Molnor.

**InBESTigators 2018**

Art Dept. Assistant - Simon Mccutcheon

## Television Commercials

**Toyota Value Chain 2021**

Electrical technician w Matty Begg

**Toyota Mar/Jan Retail 2021**

Electrical technician w Matty Begg